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'"Omaha Public Power District
1623 MARNEY a OMAMA. NESRASMA 68102 s TELEPMONE 536 4000 AREA CODE 402

Nove=ber lk, 1978 . . . - . . .
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Mr. K. V. Seyfrit --,. .

Director of Regulatory Operations b *

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Cc==ission

4* 7# Nf,.yRegion IV - ..

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
' Arlington, TV. 76012

Dear Mr. Seyfrit:

Subject: Fire Prctection Equi;=ent Outage
Docket No. 05000285

This special report is submitted pursuant to the requirements of
Technical Specifications 2.19.k.a(ii) and 5.9.3.1.

Electric Fire P=p FP-1A was re=cved frc= service on Cetober 16,
1978. The initial outage of the electric fire pu=p was for "A" cell
suction screen =aintenance and circulating water pu=p maintenance and
not electric fire pump =aintenance,

f

Cbservations of the sand depositien around the electric fire pu=p
suction during the planned cell =aintenance prc=pted the C=aha Public

' Power District to proceed with a previcusly proposed =cdification to -

the suction of the electric fire pump. "'his suction =cdification -

(Design Change Request 77-32) provided for an extensien of the elec-
tric fire pu=p suction into an area of the cell where sand buildup is
less likely to ec - ' e sucticn modificatien was ce=pleted and the
cell retur ed to service en Neve=ber 3, 1978. The electric fire ;=p
vas also returned to service and successfully tested per the weekly
fire syste= surveillance test.

Curing the cutage of the electric fire pu=p the diesel driven
fire p=p re=ained operable. ~he availability of the diesel driven
fire p=p ensured a scurce of fire suppressien water at the Fert
Calheun Station.
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v.r. K. V. Seyfrit
Psge Two
Ncve=ber ik, 1973

Mr. '41111a= D. Johnsen (NRC-CIE) was centacted by telephone con-
cerning this necessary extended cutage of the electric fire pump. The
fire protection system at the Fort Calhoun Station is currently fully
operational.

Sincerely,
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T. . , -,
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",, T. E. Short
Division Manager |

Production Operations |

TES/'4CJ/E s/*4GG:rge

ec: le3ceuf, La=b, leiby 's 'acRae
1757 "N" Street, N.'4.
'4ashingten, DC 20036

Mr. R. L. Andrews
Fort Calhoun File
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